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Dr. Lester Machbta, Chief BEPARTIENT ﬂfENW;,?—MS”E?T;%“‘ “"‘ .
Special Projects Section v\sva H%y ’7@4 P G o ‘
U. 5. Department of Comserce |- mv;g ot | o T
g;sgi.ngton 25, D. C. M eY . RS ”E?‘ |
Dear Lester,

Your request for informstion on W-181 production during HARDTACK and
for cloud beight iaformation for the Teak and Orange shots has been
passed on to IMA vie Enclosure (1) to this letter. We slready have
the W-181 production figures for the LRL BARDTACK shots which were
obtained from R. H. Goeckermann, Chemistry Divisiom, IRL, ia 8 letter
to Bal Hollister dated April 27, 1959 which reads as follows:

!‘%e 1%0,,1“ .48, the final corrected data on atoms of Rh102, w181,
w185, wlB7, and w188 1&goducedain LRL “fg;dtack .surface shgécs

Shot gﬁ;m) x10°2 x1023 ;10723 51072 4 w0-2
Fir 1360 200 430 370 790 670
Sycemore 95 o 0.013 7.7 k.5 85 7
Maple .19k 9.1 0.031 0.032  0.15 0.015
Aspen N9 51  o.to 1.04 .3 0.90
;eduood 12 | 61 | 1.00 1,19 | k.3 0.97
:Afuckory 13.k 29 - - - - - - -'-
! Cedar 225 % 97 % a5
< bogmot  B7 52 Lo co B
. Poplar 930 20 s w5 6
" m;r 63 8 .- .- (.0.0%
Olive 202 38 0.005 - - & o
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Dr. lLaster Machta -2- ~ November 28, 1960
Dear Since it may de of interest tc you, I enclose as Enclosure (2) a
eopy of an unclassified TWX from George Cowsn, LASL to Col. O'Briemn,
lour| IMA, dated July 8, 1960 on rhodium production during FARDPACK, end a
for SECRET letter from General Starbdird, IMA to Col. Key, DABA, dated
88 July 15, 1960, conceraing rhodium 102 and Tungsten 165 production of
the | both Livermore and IASL shots as Enclosure (3). We have in the files
bta: earlier information on FARDPACK W-181, w-185, and 187 production which
o B does not agree vith the final estimates given in the Goeckermmnmn lstter.
{ R
. : : - 8incerely yours,

" Sarold A. Knapp, JIr.

8 . o Fallout Studies Branch
yca"! ‘ Division of Blology and Nedteine
aple’ {1 Memo (cc) Dumbam to Stardird, 11/25 -
o 2) TWX ‘
spex. 3) Memo Starbird to Col. Key
stvc,
‘ : Memo to Starbird 11/25/60
icke
S . Original - Dr. Machte // with encl. -  COPY EA :
edax Yellow copy witiesbtasimlentes-gonpdese.— 4
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